

Ms Claire Muir
Planning Advisor
Health Infrastructure
Level 14
77 Pacific Highway
North Sydney NSW 2060

13/10/2020

Dear Ms Muir

**Liverpool Hospital Redevelopment (SSD-10389)
Request for Additional Information**

I refer to the Liverpool Hospital Redevelopment (SSD-10389) application and agency feedback provided on the Response to Submissions report. After careful consideration, the Department is requesting that you provide additional information to respond to matters raised in the attached agency feedback, particularly Council's submission and Heritage NSW. We also understand EPA's comments will be provided shortly, which we will forward on once received.

In addition, you also requested to submit the following additional information:

- revised plans clearly demonstrating the site boundary.
- clarification and confirmation regarding the proposed 'extended' construction hours for Saturday is 1-3pm and 'special' construction hours for Saturday is 5-10pm, and the works to be undertaken in the extended construction hours versus the special construction hours.
- further details of works to be undertaken within the special construction hour works (including frequency and timeframe).

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided, to the Department by Monday 19 October 2020. If you are unable to provide the requested information within this timeframe, you are requested to detail the timeframe for provision of this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Megan Fu, who can be contacted on 9274 6531 or via email at megan.fu@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



David Gibson
Team Leader, Social Infrastructure
Social & Infrastructure Assessments